Replies to the queries received by email and queries raised during the Pre-Bid Conference in respect of RFP dated 20" April
2023 for tendering of Outsourcing of CPV —Misc. Attestation Services at Embassy of India Riyadh and

Consulate General of India, Riyadh.

: 5 RFP : RFP Statement
. Reference |

The contract will also include provisions
regarding Force Majeure, unusual situations
like COVID-19 pandemic or any other similar
unprecedented emergency situation which
may affect normal working conditions
during which the OSP would be required to
provide

Minimum specified services as per the
requirement of the Mission / Post(s) and as
may be permissible under the applicable
State laws, termination of contract and the
consequences of termination.

1 Chapter |,
Pg 3, Pt. 2

In the event of roll out of chip enabled e-
passport services by the Ministry, the OSP
will be responsible for enrolment of ten-
finger and facial biometric data of the
applicants, as prescribed by the Indian
Mission/Posts. Mission/Posts in
coordination with the NIC, will provide
necessary biometric capturing software for
the purpose or compensate actual cost
incurred to establish the system to capture
biometric data as specified by the Ministry
while the hardware shall be the
responsibility of the OSP as per the
standards prescribed by NIC

2 Chapter |,
Pg 3, Pt4

Clarification Required

During such
Majeure situations, will
penalties and SLAs be
applicable to the OSP?

What will be the timeline

for the Chip enabled
passports to be rolled
out?

Also, as it will be a
staggered roll out what
%age of applicants will
have a chip enabled
passport?

- Reply

Force

During Force Majeure situations, due
considerations will be given to the OSP while
considering penalties/SLAs. However, it may
differ depending upon the situation and
particular case.

The policy of roll-out of chip-enabled E-
passport services is yet to be finalised and
conveyed by the Ministry. However, bidder
may like to consider all possibilities in such
scenario and may bid accordingly.




| 3

5

Chapter 1,
Pg 4, Pt.9

Chapter Ill,

Pg. 11, Pt. (1)

Chapter lll,
Pg. 11, Pt. (o)

The proposed locations for the ICACs should
have an area of minimum office space of minimum office space of

5000 sq. ft. (approx. 465 sq. mtrs.) each.

The Mission reserves the right to reject the

lowest bid as unresponsive, on the basis of
the costing information provided in Annex-C
as part of the financial bid, if it considers it
unviable and could therefore lead to poor
quality of services. In that event, the lowest
responsive bid L1 may be decided amongst
the remaining bids which are considered
viable.

Bidders are required to make Presentation

at the time of valuation of Technical Bids as
per the date and time fixed by the Mission
which will also be evaluated in Annexure-E
of RFP

Kindly

clarify if

5000 sq. ft. is for major
ICACs only (for example
Riyadh and Jeddah).

What are the factors that

will  be taken into
consideration to assess
the viability of costing

information to
determine the lowest
bid?

Would the bidder be

given an opportunity to
explain the price breakup
along with supporting

documentation?

Please confirm that the
presentation will be held
privately between the
Mission and the bidder
as our presentation will
contain confidential
information.

How many participants
per company are

the |

Riyadh-1- 5000
sq. ft.,
Riyadh-2- 1100,
Dammam-4000,
Buraidah-750,

Jeddah 1 -5000 sq. ft, |
Jeddah-2- 750
Mecca-1000,
Abha/Khamis- 750,
Jazan- 1000,

Hail - 750, Najan-1500,
Jubail- 1000 Medina-1000
Sakaka-300

The Financial bid will be evaluated by the
outsourcing committee in the Mission in
regard to the viability of the Service fee for
the Service Provider to be able to provide
services of the desired quality. The Financial
Bid which are found to be unviable are liable
to be rejected as unresponsive.

However, no such minimum price has been
provided in the RFP.

Time allowed: 30 mins (max)

Two authorised representative from each
bidder will be allowed.

Mode of presentation: In-person
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7

Chapter llI,
Pg 11, Pt. (xv)

Chapter VII,
Pg 17, Pt (v)
Pg 31,Pt (iii)

The

Determination of Service Fee

OSP  shall not capture any
data/information from the applicant
on/through its website or insist upon service
seekers to apply for services at its website

permitted to be attend
the oral presentation?

Will this be an e-meeting

or in person at mission

premises?

Please confirm if the
service fee for all CPV

services needs to be the |

- same or can a different
price
different services? i.e.,
Consular fee: SAR X.
Passport fee: SAR Y. Visa
fee: SAR Z
If the price can be
different, please share
the formula for “Q”.

How is the OSP expected

to deploy an Application
Management System
and online submission
without collecting
applicant data?

Can the word “capture”
be defined here? Does it
mean collecting and

processing and storing |

data or even
processing the
(without storing it)?

mere

be quoted for

data |

Please refer to Chapter XV : Selection of
Bidders/Award of Contract and Annexure C
Part-Il A of the RFP which refers to a single
‘Basic service fees’

It means collecting and processing of data
without storing it.
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Chapter VI,

Chapter VI,

Pg 26, Pt. L

Chapter
XVIII,
Pg 72, Part-lI-

B

Chapter VII,
Pg32,Pt3

Pg 32, Pt (viii)
(b)

' The OSP shall be responsible to collect the
| OCl application

Optional Services

Premium Lounge: Under PLS, OSP shall

provide complimentary photocopying,
photo-booth services, typing/form filling
and form registration as per parameters
specified by the Mission/Post. Automatic

' updates at each stage of the application

Chapter X,
Pg 37

process though SMS and mail.

Bank Guarantees (BGs)

Can the “Online
registration of Birth on
MHA website” be
included in Optional
Services as registration is
integral part of New-born
passport application?

This is in contradiction
with Annex C, Part Il B Pt.
(xvi) and (xvii) on page

' Can the OCI Form Filling  OCI services are not proposed to be
| be included in Optional
| Services?

73, where it is mentioned |

that “Charges for other
approved 0Ss will
become applicable as per
actual rendering of Oss to
the applicant.

Please clarify if these
services can be charged
for over and above the

charge for the PLS?

In the past, several
international banks have
insisted on using their

own BG format as per the

outsourced by this Mission.

As of now not included.

Premium Lounge Fees (SAR 67.85 indicative)
do not included photocopying, photo-booth
services, typing/form filling and form
registration This is to clarify that charges for
Other OSs- S. No. i to xii (such as Courier
Charge, form filling, sms charges, computer
with internet facility, Photocopy and
photographs etc.) will be as per actual
rendering of these additional OSs services
on the request of applicant. Otherwise only
Premium Lounge Service fee will be charged
by OSP.

No. As per Annexure — G of RFP.
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Chapter XI,

relevant local or global
policies / regulations.

Can any such changes be |

made to the BG format
(as mentioned in the RFP
document) if required by

the issuing bank?

Online appointment system with live

Please clarify what ‘Live |

Online appointment system & live
tracking/status tracking.

Yes, all OSs are inclusive of 15% VAT

This para does not mean that the OSP has to
provide a contract with the offer.

Yes.
Pg 46, SLA tracking - The OSP agrees to provide online tracking’ means? Does it |
i 30A | appointment system with live tracking mean status tracking i
: given under pt. 22 SLAon |
' Pg 44?
13 Chapter XI, Access monitoring system - The OSP agrees  Please clarify  which
Pg 46, SLA to provide access to monitoring system monitoring system s
30C being referred to?
14 Chapter Optional Services Are all the OS prices
XVIII, given inclusive of 15%
Pg 72, Annex ' VAT as for ‘CPV services |
C - Part-1I-B @ your doorstep’and |
" ‘Premium Lounge i
Service’?
15 | Page-3 The Bidding Company's proposal will | We understand from this
Chapter 1, constitute an offer to develop a contract | clause that the proposal
point 2 based on the terms and conditions stated in | submitted by the OSP will

this RFP. The proposal may form part of the
final contractual documentation, if the
Bidding Company is invited by the
Mission/Posts to enter into a contract.

become the part of final
contract document at the
time of award/signing of
contract. OSP.

Kindly confirm, does this
para mean that the OSP
has to provide a contract




with the offer. Till date
the contracts  were
provided by MEA on
selection of the OSP.
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Page-3
Chapter 1,
point 4

In the event of roll out of chip enabled e-
passport services by the Ministry, the OSP
will be responsible for enrolment of ten-
finger and facial biometric data of the
applicants, as prescribed by the Indian
Mission/Posts.

e In the event of roll
out of E-passport
kindly specify the
expected change in
the application count.

e In case of non-
availability of
required data, will it
be safe to assume
that the total
population of the
Indian diaspora in
Saudi Arabia will be
required to make the
said change?

e Kindly confirm the
expected timeline for
changing over to E-

passport.

e (Can we consider that
the E-passport
service will be
brought in force

during the tenure of
the contract?

e Also confirm, if the
OSP is allowed to
consider the
incremental volume
for the calculation

The policy of roll-out of chip-enabled E-
passport services is yet to be finalised and
conveyed by the Ministry. However, bidder
may like to consider all possibilities in such
scenario and may bid accordingly.







